

We are ready for our 50th reunion!

Greetings Class of 1974,

By now you should have received the Reunion Weekend information in the mail. Meredith does a great job of planning many activities for us on campus. Please note that our class is being inducted into the Golden Oaks Society at the luncheon on campus, Friday, May 17. I hope you can join us for this special event. Remember that registrations for all on campus activities are completed through Meredith. Although there is not a charge for the luncheon itself, please include that in your registration so they can have an accurate head count. If that is all you plan to attend, you still must register for Reunion Weekend.

When you go to register for events, please notice that you can make a donation to Meredith on the registration form. If you wish to make a donation to the 50th class reunion gift, you can do so by designating Class of 1974 gift.

We have secured a block of rooms at The StateView Hotel, 2451 Alumni Drive, Raleigh, NC 27606 Location: Minutes from I-40, 440, Downtown Raleigh, NC State, RDU Airport, Cary, Apex and Holly Springs. The rate is \$212/night + tax. All reservations must be accompanied by a first night room deposit or guaranteed with a major credit card. Call 1-888-312-8002 to reserve or use this link: https://www.marriott.com/events/start.mi?id=1706218433345&key=GRP.

The deadline is Tuesday, April 17. Refer to the Meredith College Room Block.

At our Class meeting held on campus Saturday, May 18, we will elect new class agents - gift agent, historian and event agents(s). We will also get an update on our 50th Class Reunion Gift to the College.

Our Saturday evening event will be held in the Auditorium/Community Room at Glenaire Retirement Community in Cary from 6-9 p.m. They have a beautiful event space which is used by all ages and groups in the area. There is plenty of parking. The address is 400 Glenaire Circle, Cary, NC 27511. We will provide further directions by email.

Meg Pruette Averett has put together fun Meredith memorabilia for a raffle Saturday evening. Raffle tickets will be \$10 each, cash or check that evening. Funds will go to our class gift.

Eleanor Hill Oakley has put together a slide show/video with photos from our yearbooks and photos sent in by class mates. This will be a treat! She can still accept photos until May 1. Make sure you and your suite and friends are represented and send in your photos. eleanor.oakley@gmail.com.

There will be lots of good food for Saturday evening, our event is \$50 per person. A "cash" bar is available, but they only accept credit cards for this!

We have had a great group working on the reunion! Many thanks to Linda Thompson Fairchild, Cookie Guthrie Newton and her phone tree group!

Looking forward to seeing you in May!

Peggy Walser Howard 252-532-7326 Cindy Godwin Meg Pruette Averett Eleanor Hill Oakley

Class of 1974 Event Registration

ALL on campus event attendance are completed through the Office of Alumnae Relations at www.meredith.edu/alumnae/alumnae-reunion-weekend.

Registration for Saturday evening goes to Peggy Walser Howard. You can use the link below to register online, or mail in the form below.

https://forms.gle/qBKr89o1m4Sh7T9S6

Mail to Peggy Walser Howard

119 Croatan Trail Henrico, NC 27842	
Number attending	
Name(s) of attendee(s)	
Payment by Check	
PayPal	please indicate Friends & Family
Venmo	
Zelle	

Make Checks to Peggy Howard for Saturday night registration

PayPal and Zelle. howardp411@gmail.com
Venmo Margaret-Howard-34
My phone number is verification for these payment options 252-532-7326